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ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
 

Prospective Bidders: 

This addendum is a follow-up to questions from the pre-proposal meeting of July 17, 2014, for 

information that was requested but not immediately available.  Identified below is the question 

from addendum #2 and the current information: 

 

1. A copy of the PowerPoint slides presented at the meeting by Mr. Brickner was 

provided to the attendees at the end of the session, and will also be formally 

provided in Addendum 2.  

 

Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 

 

3.  ECUA staff agreed to supply current waste quantities/flows for any data included 

on certain tables in the RFP, included power and natural gas consumption. 
   

Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 

 

5. Is there any data on sludge quantities? Response: ECUA will provide clarification 

on sludge measurement, i.e. the reference dry tons on slide 47. 
  

 Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 

 

8. Can ECUA provide quantities on septage and FOG? – Response: Yes, ECUA will 

provide the information ECUA has in this regard. 
 

Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 

 

10. Can ECUA provide yard waste tonnage by month?  Response: Yes, ECUA will 

 provide those quantities. 

 

Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 
 

 



11. Does ECUA have an analysis of volatile solids of the sludge?  Response: ECUA 

 stated that they would provide what information ECUA has on that subject. 

 

Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 

 
 

 12. Can the prospective proposers get the geotechnical information for the CWRF 

 plant?  Response: ECUA staff will provide with Addendum 3. 

 

 Attachment provided with this addendum. 
 

 14. With respect to the designated AEF site location, what information is available on 

 existing utilities near or on the proposed site and where might these be located? 

 Response: ECUA will review their data and drawings in this regard and distribute 

 what is available in Addendum 3. 

 Attachments provided with this addendum.  There is potable water but not in 

 great quantity without a line extension.  Power is available at the substation just 

 west of the plant.  Sewer is available but where and how to connect is somewhat 

 dependent on need. We are unsure of a natural gas connection. There is reclaimed 

 water available. 

 

15. Are there seasonable variations in the quantities of wastes, especially the yard 

 waste? – Response: ECUA will provide whatever information they have in this 

 regard. 
 

 See question #10 and response.   

 

16. On the Tour – Are drawings available for the composting area? – Response: Yes, 

 and ECUA staff will provide certain information via upcoming addendum). 

 (Attachment) 
  

Provided with addendum #2 via email on Tue 7/29/2014 @ 11:18 AM. 

 

 

If you have any questions or difficulty opening the attachments, please call my office at         

850-969-6531, or email me at amy.williamson@ecua.fl.gov. 

 

Regards, 

 

      

Amy Williamson, CPPB, FCCM 

Senior Purchasing Agent  

mailto:amy.williamson@ecua.fl.gov

